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TO: Board of Supervisors Agenda of: October 18, 2010
FROM: Roger Trout, Development Services Director
DATE: October 8, 2010
RE: Special Meeting Introducing the Proposed Land Development Manual and
Standard Plans which would replace the Design Improvement Standards
Manual

The Draft Land Development Manual (LDM) is scheduled to be heard at the Planning
Commission’s October 28, 2010, meeting, and tentatively planned to be heard by the Board of
Supervisors on December 7, 2010 for final action.

At this time, the LDM, along with related Standard Plans, is being presented to the Board of
Supervisors in a special meeting format so that we can take time to review the documents and
issues in a comprehensive manner.

This special meeting would also allow additional public comment on the documents.

Staff from Department of Transportation, Development Services, Environmental Management,
and Surveyors’ Office will be prepared to respond to questions raised by the public and the
Board of Supervisors.

The Staff Report prepared for the Planning Commission’s October 28, 2010, meeting is attached
for your information.

No formal action by the Board of Supervisors is required at this time.
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